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Phillips, Jake

From: onbehalfof+prbjournal+btinternet.com@manuscriptcentral.com on behalf of 

prbjournal@btinternet.com

Sent: 15 April 2016 21:01

To: Jake.Phillips@shu.ac.uk

Subject: Probation Journal - Decision on Manuscript ID PRB-16-0020.R1

15-Apr-2016 

 

Dear Jake,  

 

I am pleased to email to confirm your paper, "“It’s relentless”: the impact of working primarily with high risk 

offenders.", has been accepted for publication. The paper has been passed to our publishers Sage to be included in 

June 2016 edition, Transforming Rehabilitation: Reflections two years on. It is shaping up to be an exciting edition 

and your paper being published alongside a variety of other short pieces.  

 

Sage will be in touch with proofs for checking in due course. Once the initial proofs are checked the paper will be 

published on-line ahead of publication of the hard copy of the Journal being produced.  

 

Thanks again for your submission and taking the time to deal with the amendments, and in particular working with 

our tight deadlines for this issue. We have really appreciated it.  

 

Best wishes 

 

Emma 

 

Emma Cluley 

Managing Editor 

Probation Journal 

 

 

Twitter: @ProbationJnl 

Web: http://prb.sagepub.com/ 

  

Emails are generally responded to on Thursday and Fridays 
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